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Questions  Answers  

1. Does it required to add the sentence "The bid 
security’s validity is 150 days from the date of 
bid submission deadline" at the end of the bid 
security form? 

Please refer to Data Sheet, Point # 6 (Bid Security).  Yes, you can 
add the sentence, however, you can also ensure that while 
making the bid security it should remain valid for 150 days from 
the date of deadline.  
 
Bid Security Validity: 150 Days from the date of deadline.  

 

IMPORTANT: Please note if the submitted bid security’s validity is less 

than 150 days from the date of bid submission deadline, the bid will 

be rejected. 

2. Does there a need to stamp the drawings? Stamping on the drawings is not required at this stage however, 

selected bidder will be required to stamp all drawings once the 

contract is awarded. 

3. Does the bid security must carry the name of 
the JV or the name of any party of the JV?  

The bid security could be in the name of the lead party or JV partners.  

4. Please we need the technical specifications for 
high voltage ring main unit (RMU). 

Kindly refer to electrical compliance sheets. Also, it is complying with 

Iraqi standard D07 attached. 

5. Please we need the technical specifications for 
lighting fixtures (L19, L20 & L21). 

L19 : 60cm x 60cm fluorescent lighting fixture, as per Linear 

Accelerator Specialist and previous coordination with him. 

 

L20 : 50w halogen down light, as per Linear Accelerator Specialist and 

previous coordination with him. 

 

L21 : Linear fluorescent lighting fixture, with emergency kit for 3 hours 

duration. as per Linear Accelerator Specialist and previous 

coordination with him. 

6. Are the low voltage diesel generators units 
(4x1250 KVA) are using indoor or outdoor? 

The Gen sets are located indoor in the electrical service building in 

the site. Please refer to the drawings  

7. Are the units mentioned above are individual to 
be used as emergency to main or units are 
synchronizing back up if main fails? 

The Gen sets are prime type and  they are synchronized . 

 

8. Does the uploaded structural drawings are the 
complete set of structural drawings? 

Yes. 

 

9. We need clear description and details of the 
underground structure that needs demolishing. 
Same thing for all parts needs demolishing. 

All existing building to be demolished including the existing 

foundation, it’s very clear in the scope of work. The contractor should 

visit the site to estimate his efforts and cost. 

10. Please advise about the related drawing for the 
Item# 15.34.11.1 Medical gas terminal unit 

Please refer to the drawings EL 202 / EL 203 specification section 

15480 clause 2.6 /L5.  

 


